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 Director of Business Support Services
Memorandum

Date: 
October 16, 2018
To: 
Arizona Schools Facilities Board
From: 
Matthew Shields, Director of Business Support Services

Subject:
Adjacent Ways Fire Lane Paving Project
The district is requesting Adjacent Ways Funding be utilized for the paving of the fire lane at Granada Primary School located at 3232 West Campbell Avenue Phoenix, Arizona, 85017. The rationale for this is as follows:
· The fire lane is existing and has ingress and egress driveways already.
· The fire lane is currently decomposed granite.
· The district is requesting to pave the fire lane to be utilized for student pick up and drop off.
The reason for this request is because the intersection of 31st Avenue and Campbell is extremely congested during the morning student drop off time and afternoon dismissal pick up time. As such, with this request, it will redirect traffic to utilize the existing fire lane and remove the long lines of traffic that gets backed up on the main roadways [Campbell and 31st Avenue]. 
The district has obtained a proposal [Regional Pavement Maintenance] and scope of work which is attached to the adjacent ways validation submission. The total cost of the adjacent ways project is $125,502.39.  

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at (602) 336-2979 or via email at mattshields@alhambraesd.org. Please confirm this adjacent ways validation. 
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